
 
 
From:  "Davis, James T." <JTDAVIS@southernco.com> 
To:   "Christian Araguas" <CJA2@nrc.gov>,<kdn@nrc.gove> 
Date:   5/4/2007 4:43:08 PM  
Subject:  Adobe 8.0 Preflight Hits  
cc:   "Chuck R. Pierce" <CRPIERCE@southernco.com>,"Joseph A. Mancuso" 
<X2JMANCU@southernco.com>  
 
Kenny/Christian, 
 
We are sending in CD as is.  We are getting hits on text that was distilled 
using NRC settings in word.  Something is not working correctly in the new 
settings or in Adobe 8.0.  We went back to Rev. 0 and ran files that were 
previously submitted and accepted and came up with numerous hits for fonts 
not embedded on distilled word text.  Kenny should have the new files (CDs) 
on Monday and we can get on the phone and figure out what is going on. 
 
Jim Davis 
Southern Nuclear 
ESP Project Engineer 
205.992.7692 Office 
205.253.1248 Cell 
205.992.5296 Fax 
Mailing Address 
Post Office Box 1295, BIN B056 
Birmingham, AL 35201 
Street Address 
Building 40 
Inverness Center Parkway 
Birmingham, AL 35242 
 
 



Hearing Identifier:  Vogtle_Public  
Email Number:  369  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (463F419C.HQGWDO01.TWGWPO04.200.200000E.1.8C740.1)  
 
Subject:   Adobe 8.0 Preflight Hits  
Creation Date:   5/4/2007 4:43:08 PM  
From:    "Davis, James T." <JTDAVIS@southernco.com> 
 
Created By:   JTDAVIS@southernco.com 
 
Recipients   "Chuck R. Pierce" <CRPIERCE@southernco.com>,"Joseph A. 
Mancuso" <X2JMANCU@southernco.com> 
"Christian Araguas" <CJA2@nrc.gov>  
<kdn@nrc.gove> 
 
Post Office        Route  
TWGWPO04.HQGWDO01       nrc.gov  
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